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San Rafael City Schools 
310 Nova Albion Way 
San Rafael, CA  94903 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

TO 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR RELOCATION AND MOVING SERVICES 
FOR SAN RAFAEL HIGH SCHOOL, MADRONE HIGH SCHOOL, VENETIA VALLEY SCHOOL, TERRA LINDA 

HIGH SCHOOL AND THE MACPHAIL SCHOOL 
RFP #20-09 

Addendum Date:  October 28, 2020 

 

THIS ADDENDUM PROVIDES FOR: 

CLARIFICATIONS AND RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS FROM PROPOSERS RECEIVED. 

The San Rafael City Schools has received the following questions.  Responses are provided below. 

1.  Exhibit C is updated in the dropbox location. 
 

2. Exhibit F: Cafeteria Inventory has been added to the dropbox location. 
 

3. Which cell should we add in the rental costs for each school? 
 

Answer: Please include rental costs in Exhibit C: Material Cost for each school. 
 

4. Do we need to add a PM for all the schools or will a supervisor work? 
Answer: A Supervisor is acceptable; this individual should be able to lead the crew(s). 
 

5. Do we quote box pick up per school or will we be able to pick up from all the schools on the 
same day? 
Answer: Please quote per school, do not combine the pick ups. 
 

6. For the delivery cost (see items 1-3 all schools) Should we quote the material and rental 
delivery costs all on the same day or individual days? 
Answer: All material and rental costs should be included within the “Material” costs on 
Exhibit C. 
 

7. Should we quote OT for any other Decommission sites beyond Venetia Valley? 
Answer: No, Venetia Valley is the only school that will require work on a Saturday. 
 

[ End of Addendum ] 
 


